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January 27, 2014

Drake Exploration, LLC
6535 12" Rd
Douglas, KS 67039

Re: Lucas #1
SWi/4 Sec. 30-27S-08E
Butler County, Kansas
15-015-23675-00-01

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to inform you that you have been granted a 30 day extension of time in which to
close the drilling pits associated with the Lucas #1 weli.

The original 365 days for closure expired on 02/17/2012. This extension will expire on
02/28/2014. Conditions should have existed within this time frame to allow closure of this
drili pit. No additional extensions will be granted.

In the event there is water standing in these pits, please dewater and dispose of fluids in an
authorized disposal facility to expedite closure. Extension of this time frame automatically
extends the time period for filing the closure of surface pit form.

Failure to close the pit prior to the expiration date shall result in a monetary penaity in
accordance with K.A.R. 82-3-602(a).

Please complete the pit closure form (CDP-4) through Kolar (Kansas On-Line Automated
Reporting) at hitps:/kolar.kgs.ku.edu.

If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact Kathy Haynes at
{316) 337-6243.

Sincerely,

B

Ryan A. Hoffman

Director
Cc: File
District




Kathy Haynes

From: Jonelle Rains

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 5:52 PM
To: Kathy Haynes

Cc: Jon Myers

Subject: FW: extension/cdp-4

Kathy,

Here you go.

Jonelle

From: Darren Broyles [mailto:darrenb68@gmail,com]
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 5:14 PM

To: Jonelle Rains

Subject: extension/cdp-4

I'm requesting an extension for "CDP-4" form for the Lucas #1 (AP1#150152). I have recently been injured and
unfortunately have not had the time to sufficiently take care of this paperwork and/or close the drilling pits.

- Please contact me by mail or by phone seeing as I do not check my email as frequently. You can reach me at
(620) 441-7223, or at 6535 12th Road, Douglass, KS 67039. I apologize for any inconveniences.

Sincerely,
Darren L Broyles
Drake Exploration, LL.C




